
 

 

 

 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
 

Office Renovation – FF&E – Systems, desking & tables  
 

Request for clarification Response no. 2 
May 11, 2020 
 
RFP Clarifications 

1. Question: For workstation pricing, could you please confirm if dealers are to price an individual freestanding 
workstation, or if we are to plan out the full space and provide an average of typical costs accordingly? For 
instance, a freestanding W-1 will yield a higher per station cost than a 6-pack average due to savings from 
component sharing.  

• RESPONSE: Price the entire space and provide an average typical costs 

 
2. Question: The revised schedule lists an expected commencement date on the contract of June 1st. The initial 

schedule outlined a phase 1 start of June 15th , completing July 3rd. Could you please confirm this is the 

expectation – that first floor phase 1 furniture ordered on Jun 1 would need to be substantially installed by July 3? 

Lastly (and apologies if this was missed on our end), could you clarify what portion of the 1st floor falls under 

phase 1 

• RESPONSE: The commencement date of June 1st is when procurement will begin, June 15th is the 

anticipated date for install to begin with a completion of July 3, 2020. Refer to Section I for the phasing for 

each package.  

 

3. Question: Do we need panels along the wall of the W-2 workstations as shown here  

 

 

 

 

 

 

• RESPONSE: Yes, provide panels along the walls  

 

4. Question: Are manufacturers other than AIS allowed? 

• RESPONSE: Yes – provide alternate option in the Alternate (New) line of the bid tabulation form.  

 
 
Bid Tabulation Clarifications 

1. None 

 
Drawing Clarifications 

1. None 

 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Updated Bid Tabulation 

 
 

END OF CLARIFICATIONS 


